
  
(FPUD) Sewer Manhole Rehabilitation and Relining – JOB NO. 3113 

 
 

ADDENDUM A 
 

October 10, 2019 
 

Attention All Bidders: 
 
The following clarifications, changes, and/or deletions to the Contract Documents are hereby made as 
part of the Contract Documents for the above referenced project as fully and as completely as though 
the same was included therein.  This addendum shall be acknowledged on the face of the envelope 
submitted with the Bid Proposal. 

 
This Addendum "A" includes answers to questions and clarifications and/or changes to the 
Contract Documents for the Fallbrook Public Utilities District, Sewer Manhole Rehabilitation 
and Relining project 
 
Questions 
WET WELL WORK 

1) Is all the (Quality Control) testing required in the wet well?   
a. Answer: Yes.  All testing requirements shall be met. 

2) Will the contractor be required to furnish and install the isolation plug at the wet well after 
isolation?   

a. Answer: The district will plug the upstream manhole and provide pumping.  The 
contractor shall install a plug in the wet well.  The pipe is 8 inch. 

3) Will the District or the Contractor be responsible for the provision and installation of the 
flow plug(s)?  If contractor is responsible what size is the sewer mainline?   

a. Answer: See (2) above for information on plugs in the wet well. 
4) Will the contractor be responsible to perform the cleaning of the wet well after isolation? 

a. Answer: District will perform the cleaning of the wet well.  Time should be allowed 
for this activity, which shall be included in the 9 hours of shutdown time limit. 

b. If contractor cleans the wet well, will the district provide a location to dump? N/A 
5) Is the Contractor to assume the wet well may be leaking due to location? 

a. Answer: there should be no waste leaking but infiltration leaking is not known. 
6) Is the floor of the wet well to be coated as well? 

a. Answer: Yes. 
7) How long can the wet well be plugged off?  

a. Answer: The wet well shutdown shall be performed over a 9hr period (maximum).  
Once the plug and pumping operation is in place, and the wet well cleaned, the 
remaining time will be “ready” for contractor work.  Contractor work time will NOT 
be the complete 9 hours due to this preparation requirement.   

8) Will the District or the Contractor be responsible for the initial dewatering, desludging, 
and cleaning of the wet well after it has been isolated?  

a. See answer to question (4)  



9) If contractor is responsible, can the waste/ sludge/ trash be disposed of at the FPUD 
facility?  Or, who will clean out rags, etc from wet well?   

a. See answer to question (4)  
10) Can a 2nd shut down be coordinated after initial wet well work, if necessary? 

a. Answer: Yes a second shut down will be allowed.  This MUST be coordinated 
with the District.  A Second date may not necessarily happen the next day. 

 
MANHOLE WORK 

11) Infiltration has been identified in multiple manholes on the project, is chemical grout 
injection to be included in bid item #2 or will there be a separate line item for chemical 
grout?   

a. Answer: Yes, Chemical grout injection for Infiltration repairs shall be included in 
bid item #2 pricing. 

12) Will traffic control plans be required for rehabilitation of Manhole on Mission Rd (Maps 
1,5,& 6) 

a. Answer: Traffic control shall be according to San Diego County requirements for 
county roads.  Mission Road is a county road. 

13) What are working hours on Mission Road?  Will an encroachment permit be required for 
work on Mission Rd? 

a. Answer: working in Mission Rd shall be according to County requirements. 
 
 
Clarifications and / or changes: 

1) Dimensions of wet well: correction to Section 01110-3.1.B TABLE Item #23:  
a. Delete Diameter: 10’ and Depth: 17’ and replace with Diameter: 4’ and Depth: 13’ 

 
2) To ensure that contractor has appropriate work experience the following shall be added 

to section 01000.1.02, paragraph   
 

“D.  All bidders are required to have a minimum five (5) years’ practical experience 
and successful history in the application of specified products to surfaces of 
concreted aggregate or Brick material manhole construction.  This experience 
shall include but not be limited to confined space, traffic control, and other relevant 
work experience.” 

 
3) Related to a questions regarding licensing allowed: 

a. Is Class C-42 allowed? 
Yes.  Please note the addition of 01000.1.02.D above. 

b. Is Class C-33 allowed? 
Yes.  Please note the addition of 01000.1.02.D above. 


